
 

 

The Risk Management Agency Administers 
And Oversees All Programs Authorized Under 
The Federal Crop Insurance Corporation 
 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 
United States 
Department of 
Agriculture 
 
Risk 
Management 
Agency 
 
PO Box 419205 
Kansas City, 
MO  64141-6205 

 
June 21, 2007 
 
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM:  PM-07-027 
 
TO:  All Approved Insurance Providers 
 All Risk Management Agency Field Offices 
 All Other Interested Parties 
 
FROM:  Tim B. Witt /s/Tim B. Witt     
 Deputy Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:  Group Risk Income Protection (GRIP) Wheat Commodity Exchange 

Endorsement for the 2008 Crop Year 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has modified the GRIP Wheat Commodity 
Exchange Endorsement (08-GRIP-Wheat-CEE) effective for the 2008 crop year.  The 
modification changes the expected price discovery period in certain states from the current 
period of September 1 through September 30, to a new discovery period of August 15 to 
September 14, to be consistent with other revenue products.  RMA has placed the new 
GRIP Wheat Commodity Exchange Endorsement on the RMA website at:  
http://www.rma.usda.gov/ under “Crop Policies.”   
 
If you have any questions, please contact David Clauser, Product Administration and 
Standards Division, at (816) 926-7730.   
 
DISPOSAL DATE: 
This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and its 
disposal date is December 31, 2007. 


